If you ever wonder what it's all about, why we fight and why we need to preserve our history….read on….

-----Original Message-----

From: Doug Gober [mailto:d-gober@swbell.net]

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2000 11:34 PM

Subject: Letter about your group you probably don't care to read
 Sir:

This is a response to your organization's protest against Dr. Laura. I normally am not moved enough to fire off a letter such as this, but my recent accidental crossing with your group's web site and it's subsequent disturbing of my pleasant evening of internet reading has really gotten me bothered enough to let you "guys" know how much I am offended by your group. I know you don't care and noone will even read this, but just knowing I sent it satisfies me anyway. I will try to be civil but I am fairly bothered as I write this so I can't promise. I am sure you have heard my arguments over and over and don't want to hear about it from another "redneck" but oh well...

You "guys" kill me. You run around screaming about "intolerance" constantly when the whole time you are being "intolerant" yourselves. The dictionary definition of tolerance is "the ability to tolerate." The dictionary definition of tolerate is " 1. To allow to be or done without active opposition. 2. To concede, as the right to opinions, or participation. 3. To bear, sustain, or be capable of sustaining. 4. To endure with impunity."

 In other words, true tolerance is the act of putting up quietly with someone or something you have a problem with, and letting it go without causing trouble in order to keep the peace. That is not hard to understand. You can't argue with that. Therefore I contend your cause is completely hypocritical. That's how the rest of the public who listen to Dr. Laura regards you.

How can you argue with homosexuality being referred to as deviant? Until your people change the dictionary, the definition of deviate is "one whose ACTIONS and BELIEFS differ CONSIDERABLY from the standards of society." Homosexuality differs CONSIDERABLY from the standards of American society. It cannot get more black and white than that. Any argument to the contrary is totally absurd and ignorant. The way your side incorrectly use terms is completely outrageous. What bothers me the most is that the people in this country are so ignorant that many will believe your versions which just adds to the confusion and problems. 

Like it or not, "gays" in this country have to accept the fact that they are mistaken in the belief that everyone else in this country approves of homosexuality. Contrary to what you all want to believe, and shove down our throats through the media, 99.9999% of our country does not approve of, endorse, or even want to see homosexuals. People are sheep, and will repeat and follow whatever is shown on television enough, but in the real world, in people's hearts and minds, in their quiet moments, the average person does not support you. The sooner "gays" in this country accept that fact, the better off we will all be. The problem is you "guys" are up in everyone's face all the time demanding respect and "rights" disrupting the normal predisposition of this country which is toward heterosexual relationships. You are always complaining. I'll let you in on a secret. Remember the old adage "out of sight, out of mind?" Well if you "guys" would shut up and quit bothering everybody all the time, the straight, normal majority in this country wouldn't be so annoyed and bothered with you all the time and we wouldn't be

fighting with each other as much. Why is that so hard to understand? To be fair, I realize that a small minority of you are not loud or militant, and might be fairly decent regular men, except for the gay part, which pretty much cancels everything else out. If you all were like that it would make things easier as well, because we feel we can't even communicate with you. 

Granted, Dr. Laura is not the greatest or most ideal representative of straight America, but I believe she articulates the beliefs of most of the country, also contrary to what you all want to believe. If she didn't, she wouldn't have such a large audience and prominent advertisers. So if that's true, you are insulting

most of the rest of the country. If most everyone DIDN'T identify or agree with Dr. Laura then you can safely assume that they would not listen to her, but they DO so you cannot argue with the fact that you are "pissing in the wind" with your protests. 

If you guys would just shut the hell up, get out of everyone's face, and go back behind closed doors, the world would be a far more pleasant place for both of our groups. The more you bother us, the more pissed off we get over having to hear all of your crap everyday and the more uncooperative we will be about getting along and giving you space. So just accept that fact. 
While I'm at it I might as well comment on how amused I am at the way the AIDS epidemic has been full blown now for almost 20 years and you guys are STILL rampantly screwing each other like rabbits like it won't get you, disregarding all of your innocent "victims" that are dropping like flies all over the world from AIDS even after 15 years of non-stop safe sex and responsibility preaching!  Now I see that existing AIDS "victims" are even REINFECTING themselves by continuing to have "unsafe" sex. That is just brilliant! Good job "guys". You are really putting out a good image that straight America can respect. (Just between you and me, I think that is hilarious! You know, it doesn't really bother us if you kill yourselves off like that. So knock yourselves out and remember: to hell with the condoms! It takes away from the sensation anyway! If you can call another man's disgusting, shit stained, hairy, stinking rotten asshole a sensation...)

So in conclusion, I say have your Dr. Laura protest. Nobody cares. Actually, it might be a bit risky for all of you to get together in a large group like that because some of the less civilized of my fellow "homophobes" could find you a great target for flying objects from passing vehicles and the like. I dislike homosexuality but I don't condone violence. There's way more of us than there are of you. We are the majority, which by rights should be respected because we have the most power. The minority of any group has to go along with the majority until they can be the majority. That's one of, well used to be, the most basic aspects of our government.

I would love to receive a reply to this note, complete with the requisite references to "right wing extremist", "hate speech",  "racist", "bigot", and "homophobe". My trusty dictionary reports that one of the definitions of the word "phobe" is "...an aversion to." So yes, I AM a homophobe, because I definitely have an aversion to homos. I don't have any fear of homos. Except for the way you are helping to ruin our once proud, god fearing country. 

Just so you can't accuse me of being a coward and not including my name, here is my name and address and I will also include directions to my house. Just don't send over the people from GLAD or PFLAG, or whoever, if they are stil around. 

Here's to one day having a nice country again and everyone getting along somehow one way or another and dreaming the impossible dream!

Doug Gober

2800 Mustang Rd. #409

Alvin, TX 77511

